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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 

WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 
June 8, 2020 

 
PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO. 20-032 ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR ARCO AREA WATER & SEWER EXTENSIONS 

 

ADDENDUM: Two (2) 

 

DUE DATE: TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2020 12:00PM, NOON 

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 

QUESTIONS: 

 

1) QUESTION:  Will Quality Level D be required for Task #1? 

 

ANSWER: No, Level D is solely based on records 

 

2) QUESTION: How many test holes should be budgeted for to comply with the 

Quality Level A requirement in Task #2? 

 

ANSWER: Please refer to GA Subsurface Utility Engineering (SUE) Level A 

requirements. These requirements can be accessed using the following link, 

http://www.dot.ga.gov/PartnerSmart/utilities/Documents/SUEScopeOfServices.pdf   

 

3) QUESTION: It appears that the cost for SUE Level A should be included in Task 

#2. The RFP states “See Proposal Summary Sheet for this detail”. However, there 

does not appear to be detail for this item of work. Please clarify how the JWSC 

would like to see this information and costs included in the RFP. 

 

ANSWER: Please refer to the GA SUE Level A requirements and included in the 

surveying scope of work 

 

 

http://www.dot.ga.gov/PartnerSmart/utilities/Documents/SUEScopeOfServices.pdf
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4) QUESTION: Please provide more information on SUE Level A 

 

ANSWER: Please refer to the answer to Question #2 of this Addendum and use the 

provided link. 

 

5) QUESTION: In Task #2 – Field Surveying Services, it states “Locate Private and 

Public Utilities – miscellaneous underground and overhead utility lines and above 

ground utilities indicators including gas, power, telephone, cable TV, fiber optic, etc. 

Provide cross-sectional detail at locations where route crosses existing features. We 

are looking for a bid alternate to perform a SUE Level A for this activity. See the 

Proposal Summary Sheet for this detail”. Our question is to what extent does the 

“Locate Private and Public Utilities” include? Is 811 acceptable or should it be 

performed by a Registered Professional Land Surveyor Consultant? 

 

ANSWER: This work should be performed by a Professional Land Surveyor 

 

6) QUESTION: In Task #2 will ground penetrating radar be acceptable in lieu of 

potholing for the SUE Level A? 

 

ANSWER: No, ground penetrating radar would fall under SUE Level B 

 

7) QUESTION: Task #7 indicates that the engineer shall make site visits at 

appropriate intervals and attend monthly construction progress meetings and 

conduct monthly construction observation inspections. In addition, a bullet point 

indicates construction inspection services of 20 hours per week should be budgeted. 

Please confirm that the intent is for the consultant to provide a qualified inspector 

for a not to exceed budget of 20 hours per week for the duration of the construction 

project in addition to the monthly progress meetings and monthly engineering 

observation inspections. 

 

ANSWER: Yes. Please also include review of Pay Apps and Submittals. 

 

8) QUESTION: Please clarify the following: RFP, Section 1.0 – Task #2 states 

“Provide boundary survey of entire proposed project area”. Is this interpretation to 

survey the rights of ways/front property lines or to survey each lot in its entirety 

including rear property lines and corners representing a complete boundary survey 

of all parcels? 

 

ANSWER: Surveying should include right-of-ways and front property lines, and 

any additional boundaries that may be required for easement preparation if 

installation of utilities.  
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 

this Addendum in original only. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ADDENDUM: TWO (2) 

 

                                 

                          DATE:______________________ 

 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 

Signature         Title 


